Owned by the Ciliyens of Jonesboro

May 14, 1996

Mooney Law Firm
214 E. Washington Ave.
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: Rose Avenue
Closing of the East
97.6 feet

Dear Shirley,

City Water and Light has no objection to the closing
of the above referenced street portion. Before the
street 1is closed, we will request the south 20' of the
portion of the street for future water and sewer

extensions.
Respectfully,
Randy Simpkins, P.E.
Chief Engineer
RKS/dmt

.
“

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
- CITY WATER & LIGHT - 400 East Monroe + P.O. Box 1289 « Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 . 501/935-56581



AMODAM ENERGY COMPANY

May 22, 1996

613 Southwest Dr.
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Mooney Law Firm

214 East Washington

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: Street abandonment

Shirley Collins

Arkansas Louisiana Gas Company has no objections to

closing the east 97.6 feet of Rose Avenue.

Respectfully

Garreth James
Construction Foreman

613 Southwest Drive Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 501-932-8331



- We're taking television
N {0MOorrow.

~7
| ,_.///‘ TCI of Arkansas

Shirley Collins
Mooney Law Firm

214 East Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Rose St. Abandonment

Dear Shirley,

ﬁ., Tci has no objections to the abandonment of the east 97.6 feet of Rose Ave.
in the Belmont Addition.

b Thank You,
<E;-—~\:?56anA..

Garry Bowman
General Manager

- P.0. Box 3040 (72403)
1520 South Caraway Road
Jonesbere, AR 72401
(501) 935-3615
FAX (501} 972-8141

An Lqual Opportunlly Employer



